Mohamad Lamaa

SUPPLY CHAIN OFFICER ENGINEER

PROFILE

Assists the department head in carrying out logistics tasks and duties by working closely with the logistics team by analyzing, researching, and achieving the respective results. I also have experience in energy and lab assistance, due to my engineering background and the informative internships I conducted.



- https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamadlamaa/
- +96170844452

SKILLS

Team work

Excellent Coomuncation

Project Management

Problem Solving

Creativity

Leadership

EDUCATION

LOGISTICS & SUPPLY CHAIN

Rutgers University

• PETROLEUM ENGINEERING

Phoenicia University

WORK EXPERIENCE

Logistics& Planning

Aug 2020 -ongoing

ASIS online shop

- Managing the operations, inlcuding contacting delivery and sending out orders, of a local small business
- Keeping track and records of the supply, sales, and demand.
- · Keeping files and records using MS office.

Laboratory Intern

Zahrani Oil Installation

June 2022 -Oct 2022

- Tested Petroleum products (Gasoline, Diesel and LPGs) using ASTM and IP test methods. Ensured that the petroleum products meet ASTM quality standards.
- -Wrote professional weekly reports on different findings of the team.
- Monitored equipments.

Sales Executive

March 2022 -Aug2022

Greeny Solar

- Prospected for new customers in an assigned territory through aggressive prospecting.
- Developed relationships and maintain communications with new businesses through various mediums.
- Identified and qualify sales leads.

Mohamad Lamaa

SUPPLY CHAIN OFFICER ENGINEER

PROFILE

Assists the department head in carrying out logistics tasks and duties by working closely with the logistics team by analyzing, researching, and achieving the respective results. I also have experience in energy and lab assistance, due to my engineering background and the informative internships I conducted.

- Lebanon
- mohamad.lamaa1@outlook.com
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamadlamaa/
- +96170844452

SKILLS

Team work

Excellent Communication

Project Management

Problem Solving

Creativity

Leadership

Sales Intern

Yinlong Energy Middle East

Nov 2021- Jan 2022

- Worked in the sales team of different energy powered batteries.
- In depth learning on the correlation between energy consumption & the environment.
- Contacted & build relations with prospective clients in UAE using various digital platforms.

CERTIFICATES

- Solar Energy Basics Online Awarded October 2021
 SUNY The State University of New York
- Oil and Gas Industry Operations and Markets Online Awarded September 2021

Duke University

 Enhanced Oil Recovery Short Course – Online Awarded April 2021

Marietta College, PioPetro, SPE Egypt

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

- Mentoring:
- Conducted online peer support sessions during spring 2020 and summer 2020 for students that face difficulties in university mock interviews.
- Research : Hult Prize
- Pitched a proposal on "green" lab grown meat and its contribution in reducing climate change.
 - · Delegatation:
- Participated in the Model United Nations conducted by AUB, which increased both my research and interpersonal skills.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- · Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, and PowerPoint)
- AutoCAD
- C++ (Beginner)
- HTML
- CSS (Beginner).